FILED 8/11/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 04667-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 11, 2023
Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

A
FROM: ]:Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst III,

Market Analysis

TO:
Office of Industry Development &

Adding Email to Documents in Docket 20230076-TP

RE:

Please add the attached email as a document in Docket 20230076-TP.
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CC: Dorothy E. Menasco, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk



Eric Wooten

From: Yoly Coffman <yoly.coffman@wowinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:58 PM

To: Eric Wooten

Cc: Lans Chase

Subject: Re: FL PSC High Cost Recertification

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Eric. Apologies for the delay.
Knology of Florida did not receive federal high-cost support last year nor anticipates any in the upcoming year.

If another form of notification is needed, please let me know if another format is needed for us to comply with
the request and I will get it to you ASAP.

Thank you.

YOly Coffman | Manager, Regulatory Compliance

email yoly coffman@wowinc.com office 706-645-8116 mobile 706-415-3380

WOW/

On Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 8:19 AM Eric Wooten <ewooten@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Hi Yoly,

Sorry to hear about your family emergency.

For the 54.414 certification, provided that Knology received no high-cost support, all we need is an email
from you stating that Knology received no federal high-cost support last year nor anticipates any in the
upcoming year.

Carriers don't need certification if they have no support, but are still ETCs, so if they start receiving support in
the future, can be certified then.





